Final programme



12th CONGRESS of the EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION for PALLIATIVE CARE

18th - 21st MAY 2011 Lisbon Congress Center

Palliative care out Palliative ching out





Associação Portuguesa de Cuidados Paliativos



The Junior Forum of the EAPC Research Network would like to meet young Researchers in Palliative Care at the EAPC congress in Lisbon 2011

The EAPC JF is a platform for education, communication and collaboration among researchers early in their palliative care research career.

We have a session dedicated to junior researchers on Friday 20 May, 10:15 - 10:45 in Auditorium III at the Lisbon Congress Center.

Find us on Facebook and on www.groupspaces.com/EAPCJunior-Forum/

Please visit our stand at the Congress and talk to the EAPC RN JF committee members:

- Sophy Gretton (chair)
- Jason Boland (co-chair)
- Elaine Cachia (secretary)
- Guro Stene (co-secretary)
- Tom Middlemiss (membership officer)

We look forward to seeing you at the EAPC Congress in Lisbon!



facebook



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Greeting from the President of the EAPC	4
Greeting from the Organising Committee	6
Scientific and Organising Committee / EAPC Head Office	7
Advisory board / Reviewers	8
Contact information	9
General information	10
EAPC Press Office and Press Conference	11
Scientific programme overview	13
Wednesday May 18th	14
Thursday May 19th	16
Friday May 20th	20
Saturday May 21st	24
Scientific programme	27
Wednesday May 18th	28
Thursday May 19th	32
Friday May 20th	43
Saturday May 21st	53
Poster exhibition	57
Thursday May 19th poster-set	58
Friday May 20th poster-set	85
Internal meetings	113

Opening Ceremony / Closing Session	116
Travel Grants	117
EAPC Young Investigator Award	118
EAPC Poster Award and EAPC Poster Prize for Eastern European Countries	120
Acknowledgements to Prize Donors	121
Awards	122
Invited speakers and chairs	123
Social programme	125
Information for speakers	129
Information for poster authors	130
Registration / Hotel booking	131
Congress venue	132
Information about Lisbon	134
Acknowledgements to sponsors	137
Sponsors profile	138
List of exhibitors	139
Exhibition floor plan	140
Exhibition floor plan	141
Imprint	142

Dear congress participant,

Welcome to Lisbon 2011!

As I write this introduction, news reports from Japan are coming through, telling us about the earthquake and tsunami, and now, too, the threat of nuclear disaster. It is hard to witness the suffering of those who have lost their loved ones, their homes and all their possessions. Our hearts and minds reach out to our colleagues in Japan whom we know from conferences and collaborations. Help and support is needed for those whose suffering is felt acutely in Japan after these catastrophes. However, our job as providers of palliative care is somewhat different; we have to relieve the chronic suffering that goes with life-threatening illnesses, and provide continuous care for patients and caregivers. This ongoing suffering may be less visible than the devastating events depicted in the news, but patients and families need help and support as well.

To provide optimal care for all terminally ill patients, we need to develop and implement palliative care; this requires research and education. In correspondence with this requirement, the EAPC has recently reformulated its mission statement; it now reads, 'The EAPC brings together many voices to forge a vision of excellence in palliative care that meets the needs of patients and their families'.

The EAPC congresses are a major instrument in helping to achieve this goal. They are acknowledged as platforms for the exchange of new information, the discussion of new research results, and the provision of up-to-date education and training. We are looking forward to an exciting congress in Lisbon, meeting colleagues from all over Europe, and from other regions of the world.

We have come a long way since the initiation of modern palliative care by Dame Cicely Saunders

in 1967 at St Christopher's Hospice. In some countries, the provision of palliative care is approaching full coverage of the population, and many countries are directing their efforts into integrating palliative care into the healthcare system. However, different countries use different services and models of organization, and striking the balance between palliative care as a specialist field, and as a public health approach, seems to have proved challenging.

We should also realise that palliative care is not established in all of Europe, and we have to reach out to those countries that have not advanced as far in this journey. The EAPC provides expert information and guidance on a wide range of palliative care topics, from symptom treatment to organisation of care. The EAPC White Paper on standards and norms may be used as a model to develop national strategies or guidelines.

However, the exchange of information and experience is never a one-way street. The pace of development in some countries has been quite astonishing, and I have found more than once that I have learnt much from the new and speedy advancements in these places. Following the political changes of the last few decades - which have opened opportunities for palliative care pioneers in these countries - profound changes have been made to the healthcare systems of some eastern European countries. This has had the result that major advancements, such as legislative changes and implementation of national strategies, have been achieved. The recent report on palliative careto the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe1 has identified centres of excellence in Poland, Russia, Hungary and Romania that set examples for western as well as central and eastern Europe. As palliative care is developed in more and more European countries, we wants to reach out to all new national associations and invite them to join the EAPC as collective members, so that they might benefit from the exchange of ideas with other members and participate in the development of a European palliative care culture. The Lisbon Congress will offer an overview of the work of the EAPC and its members and the opportunities they have created.

In addition to the collaboration between various European countries, the EAPC also wants to reach out to other continents. In particular, it would like to offer the opportunity of collaboration to countries across the Mediterranean, northern Africa and the Middle East. The Congress programme includes contributions from the aforementioned countries as a first step towards this collaboration. This is done in close liaison with the African Palliative Care Association.

The Portuguese language spoken by our hosts in Lisbon also facilitates a link across the Atlantic to Brazil. Close links exist between Latin American and Portuguese palliative care professionals, and this is mirrored by the Congress programme – for example, there is a joint workshop in the Portuguese language.

Reaching out to these colleagues and collaborators working in different cultures and settings, we expect rich discussions and an abundant exchange of ideas. The congress programme encompasses a wide range of topics, covering all areas of palliative care. Plenary lectures are on pain management, spiritual care and the philosophy of palliative care, but the public health approach is also covered, along with palliative care as a task for society. Other plenaries include examples from Romania and South Africa, as well as an international perspective on palliative care in Europe. There is a rich selection of symposia to cater for all tastes and needs, including smaller sessions in the morning to meet experts for direct discussions – not to forget the oral presentations and the poster exhibition area, where so many of the participants contribute their personal research results and experiences.

One of the highlights will be a report from the pioneer days of palliative care, delivered by the winner of the Floriani Award, Mary Baines. This will close the circle from palliative care in its first inception to today's state-of-the-art services. I hope that it will also allow us to reach out towards tomorrow's palliative care as an integral part of healthcare for every patient who needs it!



Prof. Lukas Radbruch Chair of the Scientific Committee, President of the EAPC Bonn, May 2011

Acknowledgements:

I want to thank the members of the scientific committee, the advisory board and the organizing committee as well as the reviewers for their contribution and commitment, as the congress would not have been possible without their help. Special thanks belong to Heidi Blumhuber and Amelia Giordano in the EAPC Headoffice in Milano, and I am sincerely grateful to the congress officer Farina Hodiamont, who kept together all the strings and wove them into a congress.



Dear Colleagues, Dear Friends,

It is with huge pleasure that we welcome you to this 12th Congress of the European Association for Palliative Care and to our city of Lisbon.

It is for us an honor and a privilege to host this congress. We look forward to meet so many colleagues from all over Europe and from other continents, among them the most renowned experts in palliative care from all over the world. We enthusiastically look forward to present to you a high quality congress, offering cross-cutting themes which will provide areas of interest for every participant.

The motto of this EAPC congress is "Reaching Out", and this meets with our aspiration to do our best, to build bridges towards our colleagues, to go that extra mile, just like the Portuguese sailors did in the XV century. "Reaching out" also serves as an appeal to every participant to be active in the manifold sessions of the programme. The result of the congress will be what we all make of it, with lectures, posters, free communications and discussions. We hope that you will take this chance to bond with colleagues of other cultures and nationalities, and to strengthen your commitment for Palliative Care. Our city, one of ancient and strong cultural, gastronomic and artistic traditions, welcomes you with kindness and hospitality, offering countless opportunities for leisure and also offering its incomparable beauty and light. We hope your stay will be a memorable one.

We would like to thank the European Association of Palliative Care for their trust and support, particularly the President Lukas Radbruch. We would also like to say a big "thank you" to the EAPC team, the Ad Médic team, the members of the scientific and the organizing committees, the speakers, and all those others who made this event possible. We were happy to be part of such a large team.

Hopefully this congress will provide for many, if not for every participants a turning point toward better palliative care. We should not forget that the patients are the main reason for this EAPC congress, and what we do should result in more and better palliative care for them. In addition, let us spend some quality time together, and translate this into cheerful and intense memories that will persist in all our memories! Welcome!



Dra. Isabel Galriça Neto Chair of the Organising Committee, President of the APCP



Enf^o. Manuel Luís Capelas Co-Chair of the Organising Committee



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Chair	
Lukas Radbruch	Germany
Manuel Luís Capelas	Portugal
Marilène Filbet	France
Pam Firth	UK
Isabel Galriça Neto	Portugal
Phil Larkin	Ireland
Daniela Mosoiu	Romania
Maria Nabal	Spain
Friedemann Nauck	Germany
David Oliver	UK
Sheila Payne	UK
Per Sjögren	Denmark
Jenny Van der Steen	The Netherlands

Scientific Coordinator

Farina Hodiamont Germany

ORGANISING COMMITTEE

Chair	
Isabel Galriça Neto	Portugal
Heidi Blumhuber	Italy
Manuel Luís Capelas	Portugal
Paula Carneiro	Portugal
Edna Gonçalves	Portugal
Lourenço Marques	Portugal
Cristina Pinto	Portugal
Carla Reigada	Portugal
Helena Salazar	Portugal
Paula Sapeta	Portugal
Catarina Simões	Portugal
Miguel Tavares	Portugal

7

EAP

EAPC HEAD OFFICE

Executive Officer Heidi Blumhuber

Deputy Officer Amelia Giordano

Palliative care reaching out

ADVISORY BOARD / REVIEWERS

ADVISORY BOARD

Lastname	Firstname	Country
Bausewein	Claudia	UK
Bruera	Eduardo	USA
Centeno	Carlos	Spain
Cherny	Nathan	Israel
Chochinov	Harvey	Canada
Costantini	Massimo	Italy
De Conno	Franco	Italy
Deliens	Luc	Belgium
Downing	Julia	Uganda
Eisenchlas	Jorge Hugo	Argentina
Foley	Kathleen	USA
Glare	Paul	USA
Harding	Richard	UK
Heimerl	Katharina	Austria
Kaasa	Stein	Norway
Leppert	Wojciech	Poland
Lorenzl	Stephan	Germany
Moreno	José Martin	Spain
Murray	Scott	UK
Powell	Faith Mwangi	Uganda
Oliviere	David	UK
Pereira	José	Canada
Porta-Sales	Josep	Spain Spain
K. Portenoy	Russel	USA
Riley	Julia	UK
Ryan	Karen	Ireland
Sabatowski	Rainer	Germany
Scholten	Willem	Netherlands
Stone	Paddy	UK
Van Tol-Verhagen	Corry	Netherlands
Voltz	Raymond	Germany
Vvedenskaya	Elena	Russia
Zernikow	Boris	Germany

REVIEWERS

Lastname	Firstname	Country
Abernethy	Amy	USA
Ablett	Janice	USA
Addington-Hall	Julia	UK
0	Zambelli	
Agostino	Bernd	Italy
Alt-Epping		Germany
Axelsson	Bertil	Sveden
Baracos	Vicky	Canada
Baumgartner	Johann	Austria
Benkel	Inger	Sveden
Bennett	Mike	UK
Berkowitz	Michaela	Israel
Borasio	Gian Domenico	Switzerland
Broeckaert	Bert	Belgium
Brunelli	Cinzia	Italy
Burucoa	Benoit	France
V. Callaway	Mary	USA
Caraceni	Augusto	Italy
Clark	David	UK
Cohen	Robin	Canada
Coyle	Nessa	USA
Currow	David	Australia
Dale	Ola	Norway
Doyle	Derek	UK
Droney	Joanne	UK
Ellershaw	John	UK
Ewing	Gail	UK
Eychmueller	Steffen	Switzerland
Fallon	Marie	UK
Fassbender	Konrad	Canada
Ferris	Frank	USA
Finlay	llora	UK
Fonseca	António Manuel	Portugal
Forbes	Karen	UK
Froggatt	Katherine	UK
Fürst	Carl Johan	Sveden
Gambassi	Giovanni	Italy
Goh	Cynthia	Singapore
Grande	Gunn	UK
Groenvold	Mogens	Denmark
Haugen	Dagny Faksvåg	Norway
Hegedus	Katalin	· · ·
		Hungary
J Higginson	Irene	UK
Hjermstad	Marianne	Norway
Hockley	Jo	UK
Hudson	Peter	Australia
Johnston	Bridget	UK

Lastname	Firstname	Country
Kern	Martina	Germany
Kissane	David	USA
Klepstad	Pal	Norway
Lawlor	Peter	Ireland
Likar	Rudolf	Austria
Lloyd-Williams	Mari	UK
Håvard Loge	Jon	Norway
Lunder	Urska	Slovenia
Lundström	Staffan	Sveden
Maltoni	Marco	Italy
Materstvedt	Lars Johan	Norway
Mercadante	Sebastiano	Italy
Mistakidou	Kyriaki	Greece
Morrison	R. Sean	USA
Mueller-Busch	H. Christof	Germany
Murphy	Irene	Ireland
Muszbek	Katalin	Hungary
Novik	Andrei	Russia
O'Brien	Tony	Ireland
O'Connor	Margaret	Australia
Ostgathe	Christoph	Germany
Pedersen	Lise	Denmark
Peruselli	Carlo	Italy
Pestinger	Martina	Germany
Pleschberger	Sabine	Austria
Porchet	Françoise	Switzerland
Praill	David	UK
Rhebergen	André	Netherlands
Rodio	Gustavo Francisco	Argentina
Rombouts	Walter	Belgium
Schmidlin	Esther	Switzerland
Seymour	Jane	UK
Strasser	Florian	Germany
Strohscheer	Imke	Germany
Sykes	Nigel	UK
Thomas	Keri	UK
Tishelman	Carol	Sveden
I Rodriguez	Albert Tuca	Spain
Van den Eynden	Bart	Belgium
Vissers	Kris	Netherlands
Walsh	Declan	USA
Walshe	Catherine	UK
Watzke	Herbert	Austria
Wenk	Roberto	Argentina
Wood	Chantal	France
Zylicz	Zbigniew	UK



CONTACT INFORMATION

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE	Prof. Dr. Lukas Radbruch Dept. of Palliative Medicine University Hospital Bonn D-53127 Bonn, Germany Palliative Care Centre Malteser Hospital Bonn / Rhein-Sieg D-53123 Bonn, Germany Phone: 0049 (0)228/287-13495 Fax: 0049 (0)228/287-9080024 E-mail: Lukas.Radbruch@malteser.org
CONTACT	Farina Hodiamont Phone: 0049 (0)228/287-13495 Fax: 0049 (0)228/287-9080024 E-mail: farina.hodiamont@ukb.uni-bonn.de
ORGANISING COMMITTEE	Dra. Isabel Galriça Neto Palliative Care Unit and Continuity Care Hospital of Light (Hospital da Luz) Lisbon, Portugal Phone: 0035 1217104459 E-mail: ineto@hospitaldaluz.pt
CONTACT	Enf ^o . Manuel Luís Capelas Institute of Health Sciences Catholic University of Portugal, Lisbon Phone: 00351217214147 Fax: 00351217263980 E-mail: luis.capelas@ics.lisboa.ucp.pt
CONGRESS OFFICE	Admédic & AdmédicTours Calçada de Arroios, 16 C, Sala 3. 1000-027 Lisbon, Portugal
CONTACT	Ana Pais / Paula Gomes E-mail: ana.pais@admedic.pt paula.gomes@admedictours.pt Web: www.admedic.pt
SPONSORING / EXHIBITION	Ana Pais Email: ana.pais@admedic.pt
ORGANISER	European Association for Palliative Care EAPC Onlus Istituto Nazionale dei Tumori I-20133 Milano, Italy
CONTACT	E-mail: heidi.blumhuber@istitutotumori.mi.it amelia.giordano@istitutoumori.mi.it Web: www.eapcnet.org



GENERAL INFORMATION

CONGRESS VENUE	Lisbon Congress Center Praça das Indústrias 1300-307 Lisbon, Portugal	
CONGRESS LANGUAGE	English	
OPENING HOURS OF THE REGISTRATION DESK	Wednesday, 18th May 2011 from 08:30 am - 20:15 pm Thursday, 19th May 2011 from 07:30 am - 18:00 pm Friday, 20th May 2011 from 07:30 am - 18:00 pm Saturday, 21st May 2011 from 08:00 am - 12:30 pm	
OPENING HOURS OF THE EXHIBITION AREA	Thursday, 19th May 2011 from 08:00 am - 06:00 pm Friday, 20th May 2011 from 08:00 am - 06:00 pm Saturday, 21st May 2011 from 08:00 am - 12:30 pm (closing ceremony)	

CERTIFICATION



European Society for Medical Oncology

The congress has been certified with 25 category 1 ESMO Mora points. The $12^{\rm th}$ EAPC congress is an ESMO supported meeting

EUCCMA

To be announced



EAPC PRESS OFFICE AND PRESS CONFERENCE

For any questions about programme, media accreditation and guidelines, press releases, press briefings, etc. media representatives are invited to contact:

Lukas Radbruch	Email: lukas.radbruch@ukb.uni-bonn.de
Isabel Galriça Neto	Phone: 00351966023504
Manuel Luis Capelas	Phone: 00351918110522
Miguel Tavares	Phone: 00351933207633

Media representatives can register free of charge upon presentation of a valid press identity card or official letter of assignment.

INTERNATIONAL PRESS CONFERENCE

We kindly invite you to join us at the International Press Conference: **Conference Room:** 1.15 **Date:** Wednesday, May 18th 2011 **Time:** 16:30-17:00 pm **Speakers:** Lukas Radbruch, President of the EAPC Sheila Payne, Incoming President of the EAPC Isabel Galriça Neto, President of the APCP Ana Jorge, Portuguese Health Minister (to be confirmed)

11

Gestor de Pagamentos e Cobranças

O FUTURO DA SUA TESOURARIA JÁ CHEGOU ONLINE, INTEGRADO E GRATUITO

TESOURARIA

001-1

2,588

1.760

2,500

Se ainda não é utilizador do NetBanco Empresas, visite-nos em www.santandertotta.pt e adira já *online*.



O Santander Totta é o primeiro Banco a oferecer-lhe o **Gestor de Pagamentos e Cobranças (GPC)**: uma plataforma *online*, disponibilizada de forma gratuita e totalmente segura no NetBanco Empresas, que lhe permite optimizar eficazmente a gestão de tesouraria da sua Empresa.

Dê as boas-vindas ao futuro com um simples clique.

Vá já a www.santandertotta.pt e comece hoje uma nova era da gestão.

EMPRESAS

isval/ia

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME OVERVIEW

PROGRAMME LEGEND

WS: Workshop | PL: Plenary Session | PS: Parallel Symposium | ME: Meet-the-Expert IS: Industry Symposium | FC: Free Communication | PD: Poster Discussion

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME OVERVIEW WEDNESDAY | MAY | 18th | 2011

WEDNES					
	AUDITORIUM I	AUDITORIUM VI	R00M 1.03	* R00M 1.02	R00M 1.07
08.00 - 08.30					
08.30 - 09.00					
09.00 - 09.30					
09.30 - 10.00					
10.00 - 10.30					
10.30 - 11.00		WS 1 Ethics at the			
11.00 - 11.30		End of Life			
11.30 - 12.00					WS 7
12.00 - 12.30	25		WS 3 Provision of		Physiotherapy in Palliative Care
12.30 - 13.00			Palliative Care in Long-Term	WS 5	
13.00 - 13.30			Care Settings for Older People	Assessment of Family Carers	
13.30 - 14.00		WS 2		Needs	
14.00 - 14.30	2330	Volunteers			
14.30 - 15.00		in Palliative Care			
15.00 - 15.30	200		WS 4 Palliative Care	WS 6 Integration of	WS 8
15.30 - 16.00			Development in Africa	Medical Discipline Such as Oncology	PRISMA's outcome measurement
16.00 - 16.30				and Specialist Palliative Care	workshop
16.30 - 17.00					
17.00 - 17.30	17:00 10:00				
17.30 - 18.00	17:30 - 19:00 Opening		2.1		
18.00 - 18.30	Ceremony	A LE	3.12		
18.30 - 19.00	19:00 - 20:15	Dike			
19.00 - 19.30	Welcome Reception and Get-Together	3			
19.30 - 20.00	and Get-Together		1 5		



7 R00M 1.08	* R00M 1.06	* R00M 1.05	* R00M 1.13	* R00M 1.04	
WS 9 New Understand- ing of Caregiver Stress and Staff Support	Closed meeting for WP6 expert meeting and the EAPC long-term care facilities taskforce (Part 1)		Annual Meeting of the Primary Palliative Care Taskforce		
WS 10 The Art of Preparing a Research Proposal	WS 11 Palliative Care and the Media	Closed LDI Meeting		Closed Education in PC Taskforce Meeting	



15

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME OVERVIEW THURSDAY | MAY | 19th | 2011

-					
	J 2	AUDITORIUM I	AUDITORIUM II	AUDITORIUM III	ROOM 3b
	08.00 - 08.30		ME 1 Palliative Care in	ME 2 Barriers to Cancer	ME 3 How to Create a
	08.30 - 08.45	11.14	Long-Term Care Settings for Older People	Pain Treatment in North Africa	Palliative Care Programme?
	09.00 - 09.30	09.00 - 09.10 Opening			
	09.40 - 10.10	PL 1 (with Floriani Lecture)			
	10.10 - 10.30 10.30 - 11.00	Coff	fee Break / Visit of the Ex	hibition Area / Poster V	lisit
	11.00 - 11.30	PS 1		PS 2	PS 3
	11.30 - 12.00	Palliative Care in Intellectual Disability	FC 3 End of Life Care II	Teaching Methods - Innovation	Reaching out Towards Africa
	12.00 - 12.30			in Education	Tomalao Aurica
	12.30 - 13.00	Lunch Break	12.45 - 14.15	Lunch	Brook
	13.00 - 13.30 13.30 - 14.00	Visit of the Exhibition	Lunch Symposium	Visit of the Ex	
	14.00 - 14.30	Area Poster Visit	(Sponored by Archimedes)	Poste	r Visit
	14.30 - 15.00	PL 2	1		
	15.10 - 15.40				
	15.40 - 16.00 16.00 - 16.30	Coff	ee Break / Visit of the Ex	hibition Area / Poster V	/isit
	16.30 - 17.00	ATE	AN. Y	11/1 -	
	17.00 - 17.30	FC 4 Ethics II	PS 6 Leadership - Examples	FC 5 Research	PD 1
	17.30 - 18.00	CE V	Nu REI	Methodology	and state
	18.15 - 19.45	FA	EAPC General Assembly		
	from 20.30		Free evening for	the industry	12-AV
í					



12th CONGRESS of the EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION for PALLIATIVE CARE

AUDITORIUM VI	AUDITORIUM VII	AUDITORIUM VIII	ROOM 3c	ROOM 3a
ME 5 - How to Get Informed About PC: Needs Assessment in Central and Eastern Europe	ME 6 Supporting Family Carers	ME 7 - Palliative Care Education at Medical Universities Experiences from the UK and Germany	ME 4 Measures for Improved Access to Opioid Medication in Europe	
	Coffee Break / Vi	sit of the Exhibition Area	a / Poster Visit	
PS 5 Palliative Care in the Community	PS 4 Patients' Priorities and Preferences	IS 1 The Scope of Breakthrough Cancer Pain in Clinical Practice (sponsored by Cephalon)	FC 1 Assessment & Measurement Tools	FC 2 Psychology & Communication
	Lunch Break / Vi	sit of the Exhibition Area	a / Poster Visit	
	Coffee Break / Vi	sit of the Exhibition Area	a / Poster Visit	
PS 7 Palliative Care for Hard to Reach Populations	FC 6 Pain	PS 9 Challenges in Pediatric Palliative Care	PS 8 Developing Guidelines - A session on EU Projects	FC 7 Family & Care Givers
	W			
NELSO	Fre	e evening for the indust	ry	AN TW

Palliative care reaching out

17

EAPC

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME OVERVIEW THURSDAY | MAY | 19th | 2011 | INTERNAL MEETINGS

2	12	P	P R00M 1.03
	08.00 - 08.30		
	08.30 - 08.45		
	09.00 - 09.30		
	09.40 - 10.10		
	10.10 - 10.30		
	10.30 - 11.00		
	11.00 - 11.30	10.30 - 12.30 Pediatrics in PC	11.00 - 12.30
	11.30 - 12.00	closed Taskforce Meeting	Closed meeting of EAPC Taskforce on outcome measurement
	12.00 - 12.30		on outcome measurement
	12.30 - 13.00		
	13.00 - 13.30	12.45 - 14.15 Closed meeting for MORECARE/PRISMA/EAPC	12.45 - 13.45 Closed Taskforce Meeting Physiotherapy in Palliative Care
	13.30 - 14.00	outcome measurement taskforce	M W
	14.00 - 14.30	IL STATE	
	14.30 - 15.00		
	15.10 - 15.40		
	15.40 - 16.00		
	16.00 - 16.30	1 E. Maria	
	16.30 - 17.00	16.00 - 18.00 Closed meeting for WP6 expert meeting and the EAPC long-term	
	17.00 - 17.30	care facilities taskforce (Part 1-2)	17.00 - 18.00 Closed Steering Group meeting
	17.30 - 18.00	GERS?	for SDO Transitions
	18.15 - 19.45		
	From 20.30	Free evening) for the industry



12th CONGRESS of the EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION for PALLIATIVE CARE

PAV. 4	R00M 1.07	F.IND ROOM 1.08	* ROOM 1.04	R00M 1.15	/
		08.00 - 08.45 Open Meeting: Research nurses/assistants in palliative care			
		10.00-15.00 Election of the	11.00 - 12.30 IMPACT: Open Meeting		
	12.45 - 13.30 Open Meeting: Psychologists in PC Taskforce	EAPC Board	12.30 - 14.00 OPCARE Closed	12.45 - 14.15 Open Meeting	
	13.30 - 14.15 Closed Psychologists TF-meeting Physiotherapy in Palliative Care	The st	Project Meeting	of the WHO	
			He are w		

Free evening for the industry



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME OVERVIEW FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

	1-3	AUDITORIUM I	AUDITORIUM II	AUDITORIUM III	ROOM 3b
	08.00 - 08.30		ME 8 Palliative Care in COPD and	ME 9 Physiotherapy	ME 10 Development of guidelines and a core curriculum
	08.30 - 08.45	1.74	Heart Faillure	in Palliative Care	for PC for people with neurological disease
	09.00 - 09.30	PL 3			
	09.40 - 10.10				
	10.10 - 10.30			10.15 - 10.45	
	10.30 - 11.00		111	EAPC Junior Forum	
	11.00 - 11.30	DC 11	PS 13	PS 12 Old Challenges	
	11.30 - 12.00	PS 11 Reaching out Towards Dementia	Pediatric Palliative Care: Different Models	of Palliative Care Research - Any New Solutions?	FC 8 Symptom Management
	12.00 - 12.30	1110	4	5010110115?	
	12.30 - 13.00	Lunch Break	12.45 - 14.15	Lun	ich Break
	13.00 - 13.30 13.30 - 14.00	Visit of the Exhibition Area	Lunch Symposium (Sponsored by		Exhibition Area
	14.00 - 14.00	Poster Visit	ProStrakan)	Po	ster Visit
	14.30 - 15.00	PL 4			
	15.10 - 15.40		A 5		
	15.40 - 16.00	C	offee-Break / Visit of th	e Exhibition Area / Post	ter Visit
	16.00 - 16.30 16.30 - 17.00	Mr - St	NAV 30		DC 40
	17.00 - 17.30	PS 17 Breathlessness	FC 10 End of Life Care I	PD 2	PS 18 Reaching out Towards
	17.30 - 18.00	Dreatmessness		2	Oncology
	from 18.00	OPTIONAL Gala Dinne	r at Casino Estoril (not i	ncluded in registration fee	s - see also social programme)
1					



12th CONGRESS of the EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION for PALLIATIVE CARE



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME OVERVIEW FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011 | INTERNAL MEETINGS

			I INTERNAL MEETING:	
		P. NPG ROOM 1.02	R00M 1.03	P NV ROOM 1.07
08.00	- 08.30			
08.30	- 08.45	SYN 10		
09.00	- 09.30			
09.40	- 10.10			
10.10	- 10.30			
10.30	- 11.00			
11.00	- 11.30	14200		
11.30	- 12.00	11.00-12.30 Closed Meeting for all		
12.00	- 12.30	PRISMA Members		
10.00	10.00		12.45-13.45 Integration of Medical Disciplines and Specialist Palliative Care	12:45-13:30 Open Family carer Taskforce/ IPCFRC meeting
12.30	- 13.00	13:15-14:15 Closed UNBIASED Project Meeting	Task Force Meeting	13:30-14:15 Closed Meeting: Family carer Taskforce/IPCFRC
	- 13.30			
13.30	- 14.00	$V_{A,B} \ge \Lambda$		
14.00	- 14.30			
14.30	- 15.00			
	- 15.40	11, 11		
	- 16.00 - 16.30	MU -		
	- 17.00			
	- 17.30	Ede P		
17.30	- 18.00	MALE AND		
from	18.00	OPTIONAL Gala Dinner at Ca	asino Estoril (not included in registration	fees - see also social programme)



PAV. 4	R00M 1.08	8 R00M 1.04	R00M 1.15	N/
				2
				1/2
		Mr. W.		
	12.45-14.15 Open Meeting Pediatric	11:15-14:15 Spiritual Care Taskforce Meeting	13:00-14:00 White Paper on Dementia Meeting	
	12.45-14.15 Open Meeting Pediatric Taskforce	11:15-14:15 Spiritual Care Taskforce Meeting	White Paper on	
	Open Meeting Pediatric	11:15-14:15 Spiritual Care Taskforce Meeting	White Paper on	
	Open Meeting Pediatric	11:15-14:15 Spiritual Care Taskforce Meeting	White Paper on	
	Open Meeting Pediatric	H1:15-14:15 Spiritual Care Taskforce Meeting	White Paper on	
	Open Meeting Pediatric	H1:15-14:15 Spiritual Care Taskforce Meeting	White Paper on	
	Open Meeting Pediatric	11:15-14:15 Spiritual Care Taskforce Meeting	White Paper on	

OPTIONAL Gala Dinner at Casino Estoril (not included in registration fees - see also social programme)



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME OVERVIEW SATURDAY MAY 21ct 2011

	SATURD	AY MAY 21s	it 2011		m	
		AUDITORIUM I	AUDITORIUM II	AUDITORIUM III	ROOM 3b	AUDITORIUM VI
	08.30 - 09.00					
	09.00 - 09.30					
	09.30 - 10.00	FC 12 Bereavement	PS 22 Nausea and Vomiting	PS 23 Reaching out Towards Psycho-Oncology	PS 24 Opioids Receptors	PS 27 Core Competences - What Has to be Tought?
	10.00 - 10.30	1,2	Coffee-Break / Vi	sit of the Exhibition	ı Area / Poster Visit	
	10.30 - 11.00	PL 5				
	11.00 - 11.40					
	11.40 - 12.00	EAPC Award	111 -			
	12.00 - 12.30	Closing Ceremony				
	12.30 - 13.00					
	13.00 - 13.30					
	13.30 - 14.00					
	14.00 - 14.30					
	14.30 - 15.00		7	\$		
	15.00 - 15.30					
	15.30 - 16.00	14	N SE	301		
4	16.00 - 16.30		Park C			
	16.30 - 17.00	ALE 1				
	Evening	OPTIONAL	Fado night (not incl	uded in registration f	ees - also see social	programme)
2		12 th	CONGRESS of th	e EUROPEAN AS	SOCIATION for P	ALLIATIVE CARE

UDITORIUM VII	AUDITORIUM VIII	ROOM 3c	ROOM 3a	ROOM 1.02	ROOM 1.04
PS 25 Identifying Outcome Indicators	How Should Palliative Care Deal with Patients Requesting PAS or Euthanasia	FC 14 Organisation of Services	FC 13 Policy		
Coffee-E	Break / Visit of the E	xhibition Area / Pos	ster Visit		
				14.00 - 17.00 EAPC Board Meeting	13:00 - 16:30 IAHPC Board Meeting
	OPTIONAL Fado nigl			(3)	



25

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME WEDNESDAY | MAY | 18th | 2011

10:00-12:00h	WS 1: WORKSHOP
AUDITORIUM VI	Ethics at the End of Life
	Chair: Pereira, J., Canada
10:00-14:00h	WS 7: WORKSHOP
SALA 1.07	Physiotherapy in Palliative Care: Exploring the interactive role of rehabilitation with
	the dying patient
	Chairs: Taylor, J.M.; Simader, R., United Kingdom
	10:00-10:10h Welcome and Introduction
	Sousa Guerra, I., Portugal
	10:10-10:45h Where are we now, and where are we going? Perspectives and directions
	in physiotherapy in Palliative care Taylor, J.M., United Kingdom
	10:45-11:20h Passivities of Daily Living (PDL): The power of touch and movement in the
	care of psycho-geriatric patients
	de Vocht, H.M., The Netherlands; Hollander, L.
	11:20-11:50h Lunch and networking
10:00-14:00h	WS 9: WORKSHOP
SALA 1.08	New Understanding of Caregiver Stress and Staff Support in Illness, Dying
	and Bereavement
	Chair: Renzenbrink, I., Australia
	Caregiver Stress and Staff Support in Illness, Dying and Bereavement
	Weininger, R., United States; Firth, P., United Kingdom; Arshinoff, R., Canada; Dechamps, A., United Kingdom; Breiddal, S., Canada; Larkin, P., Ireland
	Alshinon, N., Canada, Dechamps, A., Onited Kingdom, Dielddai, S., Ganada, Earkin, F., ireland
12:00-13:30h	WS 3: WORKSHOP
SALA 1.03	Developing the Provision of Palliative Care in Long-Term Care Settings for Older People
	Chairs: Reitinger, E., Austria and Froggatt, K.
	Welcome and Introduction to the Workshop Heimerl, K., Austria
	Presentation of initial results – Phase 1: An international perspective on long-term care
	settings in different countries
	Froggatt, K. , United Kingdom
	Presentation of initial results – Phase 2: Analysis of survey of interventions
	Reitinger, E., Austria
	Presentation of initial results: Draft typology of interventions proposed Brazil, K. , Canada
	Country specific examples from members of the Core Group
	Froggatt, K., United Kingdom; Heimerl, K., Austria; Hockley, J.M., United Kingdom; Brazil, K., Canada;
20	



28

12:30-16:30h	WS 2: WORK	SHOP
AUDITORIUM VI	Volunteers in I	Palliative Care
	Translation Servi	ce into Portuguese and English available
	12:30-12:50h	Film about the volunteers in palliative care in Portugal Carneiro, P., Portugal
	12:50-13:30h	Framework for volunteer palliative care in Portugal Justo, M., Portugal
	13:30-13:50h	International overview of volunteer hospice/palliative care work Smeding R., Belgium
	13:50-14:05h	Experiences in volunteer hospice/palliative care work in Germany Weihrauch, B., Germany
	14:05-14:20h	Experiences in volunteer hospice/palliative care work in Austria Pelttari, L., Austria
	14:20-14:35h	Experiences in volunteer hospice/palliative care work in the UK Praill, D., United Kingdom
	14:35-15:00h	Break
	15:00-15:30h	Competences to be volunteer hospice/palliative care: Know-competences;
		do-competences and relational-competences. Carneiro, P., Portugal; Justo, M., Portugal
	15:30-16:20h	Discussion in small groups of 5-8 people and gathering of topics/problems
		questions for discussion
	16.20-16:30h	Synthesis/conclusion of workshop Carneiro, P., Portugal; Pelttari, L., Austria; Weihrauch, B., Germany

12:30-14:00h **WS 5: WORKSHOP**

 SALA 1.02
 Assessment of Family Carers Needs: Perceptions, Expectations and Challenges Chairs: Grande, G., United Kingdom; Costantini, M., Italy

 12:30-12:50h
 Evidence from a Systematic Review of Assessment Tools for Family Carers Hudson, P., Fitzroy, Australia

 12:50-13:10h
 Developing Family Carer Assessment Tools

- Ewing, G., United Kingdom
- 13:10-13:30h What Helps Carers in Practice: Evidence from European Research Larkin, P., Ireland

14:30-16:30h **WS 4: WORKSHOP**

SALA 1.03 Palliative Care Development in Africa Chairs: Filbet, M., France; Rais, H., Tunisia; Nejmi, M., Morocco; Mwangi-Powell, F.N., Uganda



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME WEDNESDAY | MAY | 18th | 2011

15:00-16:30h	WS 6: WORK	SHOP
SALA 1.02	Specialist Pall	Medical Discipline Such as Oncology (Neurology or Cardiology) and iative Care: Importance of Continuous Needs Assessments, Medical acific Solutions and Country Specific Cost Effectiveness Data , Switzerland
	15:00-15:05h	Caraceni, A.T.G., Italy; Strasser, F., Switzerland
		Impact of longitudinal symptom monitoring on quality development of integrated oncology and palliative care Teunissen, S., The Netherlands
	15:05-15:20h	Oncology specific integration of specialist palliative care: is it specific? Palliative Care Cherny, N., Israel
	15:20-15:45h	Cost-effectiveness of specialist palliative care: how to collect meaningful data? Bruera, E., United States
	15:45-15:55h	Short presentation of service models with integrated oncology and palliative care
15:00-16:30h	WS 11: WOR	KSHOP
SALA 1.06	Palliative Care Chair: Davidson, I	e and the Media B., United States
15:00-16:30h	WS 8: WORK	SHOP
SALA 1.07	It's within our	reach. Outcome measurement practice and resources in Europe DDICMA's
		reach: Outcome measurement practice and resources in Europe PRISMA's surement workshop
	outcome meas	surement workshop PRISMA overview: Coordinating Action Across Europe
	outcome meas 15:00-15:05h	surement workshop PRISMA overview: Coordinating Action Across Europe Harding, R., United Kingdom Reaching Consensus: Outcome Measurement in Palliative Care
	outcome meas 15:00-15:05h 15:05-15:10h	surement workshop PRISMA overview: Coordinating Action Across Europe Harding, R., United Kingdom Reaching Consensus: Outcome Measurement in Palliative Care Higginson, I., United Kingdom It's Within our Reach: How to Use Outcome Measures in Palliative Care
	outcome meas 15:00-15:05h 15:05-15:10h 15:10-15:20h	surement workshop PRISMA overview: Coordinating Action Across Europe Harding, R., United Kingdom Reaching Consensus: Outcome Measurement in Palliative Care Higginson, I., United Kingdom It's Within our Reach: How to Use Outcome Measures in Palliative Care Bausewein, C., United Kingdom Reaching for What's Right When it Matters: Outcome Measurement in Long-Term Care Facilities and for those with Dementia

15:00-16:30h **SALA 1.08**

WS 10: WORKSHOP

The Art of Preparing a Research Proposal Chair: Pereira, J., Canada



17:30-19:00h OPENING CEREMONY

AUDITORIUM I Welcome to Portugal by *Carminho* Fado singer

> Official Welcome Neto, I., Portugal Radbruch, L., Germany, President of the EAPC Official Opening by the President of Portugal Cavaco Silva, A., Portugal Opening Ceremonial Lecture by Barbara Monroe Monroe, B., United Kingdom Orchestra Tocá Rufar



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

THURSDAY | MAY | 19th | 2011

08:00-08:45h	ME 1: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM II	Palliative Care in Long Term Care Settings for Older People Hockley, J.M., United Kingdom; Curiale, V., Italy		
08:00-08:45h	ME 2: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM III	Barriers to Cancer Pain Treatment in North Africa Nejmi, M., Morocco; Rais, H., Tunisia		
08:00-08:45h	ME 5: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM VI	How to Get Informed About Palliative Care: Needs Assessment in Central and Eastern Europe Jünger, S., Germany; Hegedus, K., Hungary		
08:00-08:45h	ME 6: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM VII	Supporting Family Carers Firth, P., United Kingdom; Costantini, M., Italy		
08:00-08:45h Auditorium VIII	ME 7: MEET THE EXPERT Palliative Care Education at Medical Universities – Experiences from the UK and Germany Ellershaw, J., United Kingdom; Elsner, F., Germany		
08:00-08:45h	ME 4: MEET THE EXPERT		
PAV. 3 (ROOM 3c)	Measures for Improved Access to Opioid Medication in Europe Payne, S., United Kingdom; Scholten, W., Switzerland		
08:00-08:45h	ME 3: MEET THE EXPERT		
PAV. 3 (ROOM 3b)	"How to Create a Palliative Care Programme?" Capelas, M.L., Portugal; Mwangi-Powell, F.N., Uganda		
08:00-08:45h	OPEN MEETING		
SALA 1.08	Open Meeting: Research nurses/assistants in palliative care Chairs: Strasser, F., Switzerland; de Wolf-Linder, S., Switzerland; Reurink, P.; Jakobsen, G., Norway		
09:00-10:10h	PL 1: PLENARY SESSION		
AUDITORIUM I	Chair: Radbruch, L., Germany		
	09:00-09:10h Opening 09:10-09:40h PL 1.1: From Pioneer Days to Implementation – Lessons to Be Learnt Baines, M., United Kingdom		
	09:40-10:10h PL 1.2: The Art of Letting Die Jox, R.J., Germany (Winner of the EAPC Young Investigator Award)		
10:00-15:00h	ELECTIONS OF THE EAPC BOARD		
SALA 1.08			



11:00-12:30h		LEL SYMPOSIUM		
AUDITORIUM III	Teaching Methods – Innovation in Education Chairs: Elsner, F., Germany Hegarty, M., Australia			
		PS 2.1: Multicultural Education and Workforce Development for Palliative		
	11:00-11:300			
		Care in the Asia Pacific Region Hegarty, M., Australia		
	11:30-12:00h	PS 2.2: Education and Research Evolution in France in the Field of		
		Palliative Medicine		
		Viallard, M. L., France		
	12:00-12:30h	PS 2.3: Sharing the Wealth: Providing Responsible Training and Technical		
		Assistance in Palliative Care in Developing Countries		
		Krakauer, E., United States		
11:00-12:30h	PS 5: PARAL	LEL SYMPOSIUM		
AUDITORIUM VI	Palliative Care	e in the Community		
	Chairs: Burge, F.,	Canada; Mitchell, G., Australia		
	11:00-11:30h	PS 5.1: Training GPs in Early Identification of and Proactive Care		
		in Palliative Care Patients		
	11.00.10.001	Van Rijswijk, E., Netherlands		
	11:30-12:00h	PS 5.2: Finding a Place for Primary Palliative Care in Germany Schneider, N., Germany		
	12:00-12:30h	PS 5.3: Primary Palliative Care in Africa		
		Barnard, A., South Africa		
11:00-12:30h	Ρς 4. ΡΔΡΔΙ	LEL SYMPOSIUM		
AUDITORIUM VII		ities and Preferences		
	Chairs: Nauck, F.	, Germany; Payne, S., United Kingdom		
	11:00-11:30h	PS 4.1: Comparative Analysis of Patient Preferences Across European		
		Countries		
		Larkin, P., Dublin, Ireland		
	11:30-12:00h	PS 4.2: Priorities for Older Patients with Dementia		
		Van der Steen, J., Netherlands		
	12:00-12:30h	PS 4.3: Preferences of Older Patients Facing Death – Comparison across		
		Four European Countries Pleschberger, S., Austria		
		ricochorger, c., Adotha		
11:00-12:30h	PS 3: PARAL	LEL SYMPOSIUM		
PAV. 3 (ROOM 3b)		Towards Africa		
		, France; Harding, R., United Kingdom		
	11:00-11:30h	PS 3.1: Reaching out towards Africa Mwangi-Powell, F.N., Uganda		
	11.30-12.00h	PS 3.2: Building a palliative care network in Tunisia		
	11.30-12.001	Rais, H., Tunisia		
	12:00-12:30h	PS 3.3: The Need for Palliative Care in Morocco		
	200	Nejmi, M., Morocco		



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME THURSDAY | MAY | 19th | 2011

11:00-12:30h	PS 1: PARAL	LEL SYMPOSIUM			
AUDITORIUM I	Palliative Care in Intellectual Disability				
	Chair: Oliver, D., United Kingdom; Hoenger, C., Switzerland				
	11:00-11:30h	PS 1.1: A New Model for Breaking Bad News to People with Intellectual			
		Disabilities			
		Tuffrey-Wijne, I., United Kingdom			
	11:30-12:00h	PS 1.2: Palliative and End-of-Life Care for People with Intellectual Disabilities:			
		Partnership and Collaborative Working McLaughlin, D., Ireland			
	12:00-12:30h	PS 1.3: Shared Decision Making in End-of-Life Care for People with			
		Intellectual Disabilities?			
		Wagemans, A., Netherlands			
11:00-12:30h	FC 3: FREE (COMMUNICATION			
AUDITORIUM II	End of Life Care II				
		P., Denmark; Capelas, M.L., Portugal			
	11:00-11:15h	FC 3.1: Voices from the Community: People's Perspectives on Preferred			
		Priorities for Care and Communication at the End of Life			
		Fineberg, I.C., United Kingdom			
	11:15-11:30h	FC 3.2: What's Dignity Got to Do with it? The Development of a Complex			
		Intervention: A Dignity Care Pathway (DCP) for Use by Community Nurses			
		with People Receiving End of Life Care at Home Johnston, B.M., United Kingdom			
	11:30-11:45h	FC 3.3: Introduction of the Liverpool Care Pathway for the Dying Patient			
	11.30-11.400	in a General Hospital			
		Geijteman, E.C.T., Netherlands			
	11:45-12:00h	FC 3.4: Prevalence of Perceptions of Inappropriate Care among Intensive Care			
		Unit Healthcare Providers and Reasons why Disproportional Care is Continued:			
		The APPROPRICUS Study			
		Piers, R., Belgium			
	12:00-12:15h	FC 3.5: Quality Indicators for Care in the Dying Phase — How Well Can			
		They Capture Good Care and how Applicable Are They?			
		Galushko, M. Germany			
	12:15-12:30h	FC 3.6: The Impact of Dementia on the Cause and Place of Death			
		Sampson, E.L., United Kingdom			



11:00-12:30h FC 2: FREE COMMUNICATION PAV. 3 (ROOM 3b) Psychology & Communication Chairs: Tishelman, C., Sweden; Renzenbrink, I., Australia FC 2.1: Researching Sexuality in Cancer Patients and their Partners, Findings 11:00-11:15h from a Binational Study Wasner, M., Germany 11:15-11:30h FC 2.2: Psychological Consequences of Patient Asaults on Mental Health of Staff Memembers on a Palliative Care Unit – A Retrospective and **Prospective Evaluation** Lorenzl. S., Germany 11:30-11:45h FC 2.3: Fear of Death and Humour – Comic Elements in Film Art. Bob Fosse: All That Jazz Zana, A., Hungary FC 2.4: What Types of Cancer Support Groups Do Patients Find Most Useful? 11:45-12:00h Grande, G., Manchester 12:00-12:15h FC 2.5: Development and Pilot Testing of the "Question Prompt List (QPL)" Intervention to Meet Information Needs of Advanced Cancer Patients in the UK Jones, H.M., United Kinadom 12:15-12:30h FC 2.6: Sexuality and Intimacy from the Clients' Perspective: How Are Health Care Professionals to Discuss the Impact of Cancer? de Vocht, H.M., Netherlands

11:00-12:30h FC 1: FREE COMMUNICATION

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3c) Assessment & Measurement Tools

1:00-11:15h	FUT. I: The Measurement of Spirituality in Palliative Care: A Systematic
	Review Identifying and Appraising Tools Validated Cross-culturally
	Selman, L., United Kingdom
1.15 11.006	EC. 1. 2: An Examination of Onioid Consumption in the International Bain Pol

- 11:15-11:30h FC 1.2: An Examination of Opioid Consumption in the International Pain Policy Fellows' Countries: The Morphine Equivalence Metric Maurer, M.A., United States
- 11:30-11:45h FC 1.3: Is Measuring Spiritual Wellbeing also an Intervention? Findings from UK Pilot-testing of the EORTC QLQ-SWB38 Vivat, B., United Kingdom
- 11:45-12:00h FC 1.4: From Initial Request to Needs' Identification: A Challenge for Palliative Care Mobile Teams Marcoux, I., Canada
- 12:00-12:15h FC 1.5: Comparing the Accuracy of Four Methods to Predict Survival in Terminally III Patients Referred to a Hospital-based Palliative Medicine Team Tavares, F.A., Portugal
- 12:15-12:30h FC 1.6: The Measurement of Extrapyramidal Side Effects (EPS) in Palliative Care Patients Bush, S.H., Canada



11:00-12:30h	IS 1: INDUSTRY SYMPOSIUM			
AUDITORIUM VIII	The Scope of Breakthrough Cancer Pain in Clinical Practice (sponsored by Cephalon) Chair: Mercadante, S., Italy			
	11:00-11:05h Introduction Mercadante, S., Italy			
	11:05-11:30h Management of Breakthrough Pain in Patients With Cancer: Improving Diagnosis			
	Davies, A., United Kingdom			
	Lessons to Learn from PK Data to Better Treat our BTcP Patients Zeppetella, J., United Kingdom			
	11:55-12:20h Review of a Real-Life Experience with Buccal Fentanyl Treatment Jarosz, J., Poland			
	12:20-12:30h Panel Discussion			
11:00-12:30h	OPEN MEETING			
ROOM 1.04	IMPACT: Open Meeting Radbruch, L., Germany; Kaasa, S., Norway; Vernooij-Dassen, M.; Visser, K., Netherlands; Engels, Y., Netherlands; Illiffe, S.; Chattat, R.; Ahmedzai, S., United Kingdom; Leppert, W.			
12:45-14:15h	LS 1: LUNCH SYMPOSIUM			
AUDITORIUM II	PecFent® (fentanyl pectin nasal spray) and the Patient: An Evidence Based Approach to the Treatment of Breakthrough Pain in Cancer (BTPc) (sponsored by Archimedes Pharma) Prescribing information for PecFent® is available on the Archimedes exhibition booth Chair: Fallon, M., United Kingdom			
Part	12:45-12:50h Opening/ Introduction Fallon, M., United Kingdom			
	12:50-13:00h BTPc: A Patient's Perspective Jacobs, D., United Kingdom			
	13:00-13:20h Transmucosal Routes to Treat BTPc: Are They All the Same? Brooks, D.J., United Kingdom			
	13:20-13:40h Efficacy and Consistency in Treating BTPc: Evidence Base for PecFent® Torres, L., Spain			
	13:40-13:55h Listening to the Patient Perspective: Patient Acceptability Radbruch, L., Germany			
	13:55-14:10h Panel Discussion/Q&A Faculty			
	14:10-14:15h Summary/Closing Fallon, M., United Kingdom			
12:45-13:30h ROOM 1.07	PSYCHOLOGISTS IN PALLIATIVE CARE OPEN ACCESS TASK FORCE MEETING Chairs: Payne, S., United Kingdom; Jünger, S., Aachen, Germany			
12:45-14:15h ROOM 1.15	OPEN MEETING OF THE WHO Chair: Gomez Batiste, Spain			



12th CONGRESS of the EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION for PALLIATIVE CARE

14:30-15:40h	PL 2: PLEN/	ARY SESSION
AUDITORIUM I	Chair: Kaasa, S.	
	14:30-15:00h	PL 2.1: Care of the Dying is a Task for Society Neto, I., Portugal
	15:00-15:10h	EAPC News – The new EAPC guidelines on opioid management Caraceni, A.T.G., Milan, Italy
	15:10-15:40h	PL 2.2: Plenary Lecture "Pain Management: New Developments" Bennett, M., United Kingdom
16:30-18:00h	PS 6: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM
AUDITORIUM II	Leadership –	Examples
	Chairs: Foley, K.	, United States; Mosoiu, D., Romania
	16:30-17:00h	PS 6.2: Staff Support and Staff Stress: Leadership and Management
		Responsibilities
		Renzenbrink, I., Australia
	17:00-17:30h	PS 6.3: Mediation within Collaborative Teams – A Challenge for Leadership Nauck, F., Germany
	17:30-18:00h	PS 6.4: Media Campaign as a Hospice Education for Public
		Muszbek, K., Hungary
16.00 10.006		LLEL SYMPOSIUM
16:30-18:00h AUDITORIUM VI		e for Hard to Reach Populations: Refugees, Asylum Seekers and the
		d the Influence of Poverty
		United Kingdom; Mwangi-Powell, F.N., Uganda
	16:30-16:52h	PS 7.1: Palliative Care for Prisoners: A Scoping of the International Literature
		and the Evidence from the UK
		Payne, S., United Kingdom
	16:52-17:14h	PS 7.2: Asylum Seekers and Refugees: Implications for Palliative Care
		in Europe
		Dodds, N., United Kingdom
	17:14-17:36h	PS 7.3: Travellers – Cultural Conditions of Death and Dying in Ireland Mc Quillan, R., Ireland
	17:36-17:58h	PS 7.4: Palliative Care for Hard to Reach Populations

37

16:30-18:00h	PS 13: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM
AUDITORIUM VIII		ative Care: Different Models J., South Africa; Wood, C., France
	16:30-16:52h	PS 13.1: Models of Palliative Care for Children in Africa Marston, J., South Africa
	16:52-17:14h	PS 13.2: Different Models of Child Palliative Care Support in Belarus Garchakova, A.G., Belarus
	17:14-17:36h	PS 13.3: Recent Strategies for the Development in Paediatric Palliative Care (PPC) in France Wood, C., France
	17:36-17:58h	PS 13.4: The Children's Hospice Movement Dominica, F., United Kingdom

16:30-18:00h PS 8: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3c)		idelines – A Session on EU Projects n, C., United Kingdom and Gomez Batiste, Spain
	16:30-16:52h	PS 8.1: Development of WHO Treatment Guidelines on Pain Scholten, W., Switzerland
	16:52-17:14h	PS 8.2: EPCRC – New Guidelines for the Management of Depression,
		Cachexia and Use of Opioids in Cancer Pain Higginson, I., United Kingdom
	17:14-17:36h	PS 8.3: PRISMA Bausewein, C., United Kingdom
	17:36-17:58h	PS 8.4: The Liverpool Care Pathway for the Dying Patient (LCP) – A Continuous
		Quality Improvement Programme Voltz, R., Germany



16:30-18:00h FC 5: FREE COMMUNICATION

AUDITORIUM III Research Methodology

Chairs: Borasio, G.D., Switzerland; Tishelman, C., Sweden

- 16:30-16:45h FC 5.1: The Mixed Methods Approach to Develop and Assess Palliative Care in Neurodegenerative Conditions Veronese, S., Italy
- 16:45-17:00h FC 5.2: Learning from Experience Enabling Palliative Care Phase III Studies the Palliative Care Clinical Studies Collaborative (PaCCSC) Shelby-James, T.M., South Australia
- 17:00-17:15h FC 5.3: A Systematic Review of the Evidence on Views and Experiences of Participating in Research at the End of Life Gysels, M.H., Spain
- 17:15-17:30h FC 5.4: Providing Infrastructure to Conduct Multi-site Research within Palliative Care – Learnings from the Palliative Care Clinical Studies Collaborative (PaCCSC) Shelby-James, T.M., South Australia
- 17:30-17:45h FC 5.5: Title: End of Life for Cancer Patients in Albania Rama, R., Albania
- 17:45-18:00h FC 5.6: Clinical Trial Methodology for Cancer Cachexia Patients: Phase I/II and Proof-of-Concept Trials Applying the New Cancer Cachexia Classification and Tailored Endpoints Strasser, E., Switzerland

16:30-18:00h FC 6: FREE COMMUNICATION

AUDITORIUM VII Pain

Chairs: Fallon, M., Edinburgh, United Kingdom; Sjogren, P., Copenhagen, Denmark

- 16:30-16:45h FC 6.1: Cancer Pain Classification: A Confirmative Study on Domains Associated with Pain Intensity and Treatment Response Caraceni, A.T.G., Italy
- 16:45-17:00h FC 6.2: A Randomised Multi-site, Double-blind, Parrallel Arm, Dose Titrated Placebo Controlled Study of Subcutaneous Ketamine in the Management of Cancer Pain Currow, D., Australia

b EC 6 2: Control Dain Processing in

- 17:00-17:15h FC 6.3: Central Pain Processing in Chemotherapy Induced Peripheral Neuropathy Cachia, E., United Kingdom
- 17:15-17:30h FC 6.4: Effective Titrated Dose of Fentanyl Pectin Nasal Spray Remains Consistently Effective in the Long Term and Is Not Correlated to Background Opioid Dose Fallon, M., United Kinodom
- 17:30-17:45h FC 6.5: Develop Terminal Cancer Patients Tolerance to Opioids? Menten, J.J., Belgium
- 17:45-18:00h FC 6.6: Fentanyl Pectin Nasal Spray: Successful Dose Titration in a Broad Range of Patients with Breakthrough Cancer Pain Torres, L., Spain

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME THURSDAY | MAY | 19th | 2011

16:30-18:00h	FC 7: FREE C	OMMUNICATION
PAV. 3 (ROOM 3a)	Family & Care	Givers
	Chairs: Larkin, P.,	Ireland; Oliviere, D., United Kingdom
	16:30-16:45h	FC 7.1: Recognising Dying and the Interplay between Patients, Families and
		Professionals in Palliative Home Care Pleschberger, S., Austria
	16:45-17:00h	FC 7.2: Proactive Palliative Care Planning: Prospective Study of the Impact
		on Care Givers Burden, Psychological Well-being and Satisfaction with Care Theonsen, B., Netherlands
	17:00-17:15h	FC 7.3: Family Caregiver Participation in Palliative Care: Effects of Instruction in
		Simple Touch and Massage Methods for Comfort and Quality of Life Collinge, W.B.
	17:15-17:30h	FC 7.4: How Can We Help them Cope? A Structural Model to Examination of the
		Mediation Effects of Culture on Work Group Stress, Burnout, Compassion
		Fatigue and Compassion Satisfaction in Palliative Care Professionals Hemsworth, D.
	17:30-17:45h	FC 7.5: Hospital Based Psycho-educational Intervention for Family Caregivers of
		Palliative Care Patients Hudson, P., Australia
	17:45-18:00h	FC 7.6: How Can We Improve Formal Family Meetings? A Survey of Staff in Two
		Specialist Palliative Care Units Clifford, M., Ireland





16:30-18:00h	PD 1: POSTE	R DISCUSSION
PAV. 3 (ROOM 3b)	Chairs: Capelas, I	M.L., Portugal; Oliver, D., United Kingdom
	16:30-16:39h	Giving the End-of-Life Back to People: Advance Care Planning in Flanders Keirse, M., Belgium
	16:39-16:48h	The Impact of an Incurable Illness on Patients' Personal Development Gorog, I., Romania
	16:48-16:57h	Needs Assessment for Palliative Care Services in a Tertiary Referral Hospital
		in Sub-Saharan Africa: Opportunity to Reach Out to those in Need
		of Palliative Care Lewington, J., United Kingdom
	16:57-17:06h	Serum Concentrations of Opioids when Comparing Two Switching Strategies to
		Methadone for Cancer Pain Kaasa, S., Norway
	17:06-17:15h	Older Patients with Advanced Heart Failure: A Qualitative Study on their
		Experience with Delivery of Care in Germany Schneider, N., Germany
	17:15-17:24h	Wherever They May Be! An Audit of All Deaths in All Settings Groves, K.E., United Kingdom
	17:24-17:33h	The Incidence and Evolution of Opioid Toxicity in Cancer Patients: Experiences
		of a Regional Cancer Unit Birch, E., Newport, United Kingdom
	17:33-17:42h	What Influences Patients' Decisions on Artificial Hydration at the End of Life?
		A Q-methodology Study Malia, C.E., United Kingdom
	17:42-17:51h	Access of Cancer Patients to Appropriate Pain Management Breuer, B., United States



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME THURSDAY | MAY | 19th | 2011

16:30-18:00h	FC 4: FREE C	OMMUNICATION
AUDITORIUM I	Ethics II Chairs: Simões, C	C., Portugal; Fürst, C.J., Sweden
	16:30-16:45h	FC 4.1: Efficacy of a Prognostic Test in Non Cancer Patients – A Longitudinal
		Observational Prospective Study Sánchez Isac, M., Spain
	16:45-17:00h	FC 4.2: Autonomy in End-of-Life Decision Making and the Impact
		of Socio-economic and Cultural Factors Deschepper, R., Belgium
	17:00-17:15h	FC 4.3: Culture, Country and End-of-Life Care. Similarities and Differences
		between Italy, Spain and Portugal Meñaca, A., Spain
	17:15-17:30h	FC 4.4: Physician Assisted Suicide, Euthanasia and Palliative Sedation:
		Attitudes and Incidence in Germany Evans, N., Spain
	17:30-17:45h	FC 4.5: 'How Much Longer Will it Take?' The Role of the Family in the
		Palliative Sedation Trajectory van Tol, D.G., Netherlands
	17:45-18:00h	FC 4.6: Cultural Context of End-of-Life Care: A Scoping Exercise of the Belgian Literature Andrew, E.V.W., Spain

GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE EAPC

18:15-19:45h AUDITORIUM II



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

08:00-08:45h	ME 8: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM II	Palliative Care in COPD and Heart Faillure Bausewein, C., United Kingdom; Murray, S.A., United Kingdom		
08:00-08:45h	ME 9: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM III	Physiotherapy in Palliative Care Taylor, J.M., United Kingdom; Simader, R., United Kingdom		
08:00-08:45h	ME 11: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM VI	Evidence Based Treatment of Cachexia Kaasa, S., Norway; Strasser, F., Switzerland		
08:00-08:45h	ME 12: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM VII	The Art and Science of Social Work Chair: Firth, P., United Kingdom Oliviere, D., United Kingdom; Firth, P., United Kingdom; Benkel, I., Sweden		
08:00-08:45h	ME 13: MEET THE EXPERT		
AUDITORIUM VIII	Spiritual Care in Palliative Care Leget, C., Netherlands; Benito, E., Spain; Roser, T., Germany; Nolan, S., United Kingdom		
08:00-08:45h	ME 14: MEET THE EXPERT		
PAV. 3 (ROOM 3c)	What Can a Psychologist Do for Your Team Jünger, S., Germany; Travado, L., Portugal		
08:00-08:45h	ME 10: MEET THE EXPERT		
PAV. 3 (ROOM 3b)) The development of guidelines and a core curriculum for the palliative care for people with neurological disease Oliver, D., Germany; Voltz, R., Germany; Borasio, G.D., Switzerland; Caraceni, A.T.G., Italy		
09:00-10:10h	PL 3: PLENARY SESSION III		
AUDITORIUM I	Chair: Payne, S., United Kingdom		
	09:00-09:30h PL 3.1: The Philosophy of Palliative Care Kearney, M., United States		
	09:30-09:40h PL 3.2: EAPC News – Budapest Commitments Fürst, C.J., Sweden		
	09:40-10:10h PL 3.3: Spiritual et Religious Care at the End of Life in Changing Society of Poland Krakowiak, P., Poland		
10:15-10:45h	OPEN MEETING OF THE EAPC JUNIOR FORUM		
AUDITORIUM III	10:15-10:20h Introduction		
	Kurita, G.P., Denmark; Cronin, K., Ireland; Cachia, E., United Kingdom		
	10:20-10:25h Junior Forum in the EAPC Research Network Kaasa, S., Norway		
	10:25-10:40h Making the most in the young research experience Bruera, E., United States		



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

11:00-12:30h			
AUDITORIUM II	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		, B., Germany; Marston, J., South Africa	
	11:00-11:30h	PS 9.1: Challenges in Pediatric Palliative Care	
		Mcnamara-Goodger, K., United Kingdom	
	11:30-12:00h	PS 9.2: Agitation and Sleep Disturbances in Children and Young Adults with	
		Non-cancer Life Limiting Diseases – A Challenge for Assessment and Therapy	
		Zernikow, B., Germany	
	12:00-12:30h	WHO Persisting Pediatric Pain Guidlenes: A Research Agenda	
		Scholten, W., Switzerland	
11:00-12:30h	PS 12: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM	
AUDITORIUM III	Old Challenge	s of Palliative Care Research – Any New Solutions?	
	Chairs: Kaasa, S.	., Norway; Trzaska, D., Belgium	
	11:00-11:26h	PS 12.1: A National and Governmental Perspective in Australia on Palliative	
		Care Research	
		Currow, D., Australia	
	11:26-11:52h	PS 12.2: Integration of Paliative Care into Mainstream Oncology	
		and Basic Science	
		Kaasa, S., Norway	
	11:52-12:18h	PS 12.3: Clinical Research – a Part of Daily Clinical Practice	
		Fainsinger, R., Canada	
	12:18-12:28h	PS 12.4: European Commission's Commitment to Palliative Care	
		Trzaska, D., Belgium	
11:00-12:30h		LLEL SYMPOSIUM	
AUDITORIUM VI	Family as Car		
AUDITORION VI		, United Kingdom; Reigada, C., Portugal	
	11:00-11:22h	PS 10.1: Family Carers Support in Hospices in the UK	
		Firth, P., United Kingdom	
	11:22-11:44h	PS 10.2: Family Caregiving in Rural Areas of Eastern Europe: Cultural	
		Norms and Expectations	
		Mosoiu, D., Romania	
	11:44-12:06h	PS 10.3: What Factors Influence Family Care Abilities, in a Context	
		of Palliative Care?	
		Reigada, C., Portugal	
	12:06-12:28h	Family Caregiving in the Context HIV/AIDS in Africa	
		Powell, T., Uganda	



11:00-12:30h PS 15: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM

Chair: Hanks, G., United Kingdom

11:00-11:05h PS 15.1: The EAPC Recommendations on Opioids in Cancer Pain Caraceni, A.T.G., Italy

11:05-11:10h PS 15.2: Balancing Effect and Side Effect Stone, P., United Kingdom

- 11:10-11:15h **Do Guidelines Depend on Availability** Cherny, N., Israel
- 11:15-12:25h Discussion

11:00-12:30h PS 16: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3a) Reaching out Towards Latin America

Chairs: Eisenchlas, J., Argentina; Rocafort, J., Spain

- PS 16.1: Reaching out Collaboration between National and Regional

 Associations (SECPAL-ALCP)

 Rocafort Gil, J., Spain

 11:22-11:44h

 PS 16.2: Reaching Out: The Collaboration between Associations
 - (IAHPC-ALCP-SECPAL)

De Lima, L., United States

- 11:44-12:06h PS 16.3: Reaching OU towards Latin America Brasil and Portugal: How To Start? Rodrigues, L.F., Parana
- 12:06-12:28h PS 16.4: Collaboration in Practice: The Palliative Care Atlas for Latin America Eisenchlas, J., Argentina

11:00-12:30h PS 14: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3c) Palliative Care as a Human Rights Issue

Chairs: Gwyther, L., South Africa; Neto, I., Portugal

- 11:00-11:30h PS 14.1: Access to Pain Treatment and Palliative Care as a Human Right Lohman, D., United States
- 11:30-12:00h PS 14.2: Palliative Care as a Political Issue Finlay, I.G., United Kingdom
- 12:00-12:30h PS 14.3: Balancing Priorities: Palliative Care vs. ART in HIV Care? Gwyther, L., South Africa

11:00-12:30h	PS 11: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM	
AUDITORIUM I	Reaching out Towards Dementia Chairs: van der Steen, J., Netherlands; Gove, D., Luxembourg	
	11:00-11:30h PS 11.1: Palliative Care in Advanced Dementia Volicer, L., United States/CZR	
	11:30-12:00h PS 11.2: Coordination of End of Life Care in Dementia Hockley, J.M., United Kingdom	
	12:00-12:30h PS 11.3: Guidelines on the End-of-Life Care of People with Dementia Gove, D., Luxembourg	



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

11:00-12:30h	FC 9: FREE C	COMMUNICATION
AUDITORIUM VII	Ethics I Chairs: De Vliege	r, T., Belgium; Hegedus, K., Hungary
	11:00-11:15h	FC 9.1: Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Occurs Rarely at Specialized
		Palliative Care Units in Sweden Rarely Occur Eckerdal, G., Sweden
	11:15-11:30h	FC 9.2: Suffering and Euthanasia: A Qualitative Study of Cancer Patients
		Perspectives Karlsson, M., Sweden
	11:30-11:45h	FC 9.3: Changes in Palliative Care Physician Attitudes and Beliefs Regarding
		Communication with Terminally III Cancer Patients: A Latin American Survey
		One Decade Later Torres-Vigil, I., United States
	11:45-12:00h	FC 9.4: Not All Doctors See Palliative Sedation at the End of Life as Less
		Burdensome than Euthanasia van de Vathorst, S., Netherlands
	12:00-12:15h	FC 9.5: Shifts in Patient Involvement in End-of-Life Decisions Following
		Legal Changes Promoting Patient's Autonomy in Belgium Bilsen, J., Belgium
	12:15-12:30h	FC 9.6: The Acceptance of Euthanasia by the General Public in 39 European
		Countries Van Landeghem, P., Belgium

11:00-12:30h FC 8: FREE COMMUNICATION

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3c) Symptom Management

Symptom wan	layement
Chairs: Gonçalves	, E., Portugal; Mosoiu, D., Romania
11:00-11:15h	FC 8.1: Do the Trajectories of Disturbed Bowel Habits Differ over Time
	in Palliative Care?
	Clark, K., Australia
11:15-11:30h	FC 8.2: Blood Transfusion Near the End of Life: A Systematic Review
	Preston, N.J., United Kingdom
11:30-11:45h	FC 8.3: EMG-EEG Signal Coherence Impaired in Cancer Related Fatigue
	Davis, M., United States
11:45-12:00h	FC 8.4: MRSA and Palliative Care: The Straw that Broke the Camel's Back?
	Gleeson, A.B., Ireland
12:00-12:15h	FC 8.5: Falls: Is this Geriatric Giant an even Bigger Issue in Palliative
	Cancer Care?
	Stone, C.A., Ireland
12:15-12:30h	FC 8.6: Do Patients with Cancer, COPD, Heart Failure and MND Experience
	Breathlessness Differently?
L'and -	Gysels, M.H., Spain



12:45-14:15h LS 2: LUNCH SYMPOSIUM

AUDITORIUM II Abstral (sublingual fentanyl citrate) in Practice (sponsored by ProStrakan)

Chair: Davies, A., United Kingdom

- 12:45-13:15h Welcome and introduction Davies, A., United Kingdom
- 13:15-13:45h Evidence from the patient's perspective Überall, M.A., Germany
- 13:45-14:15h Clinical experience with Abstral Ward, J., United Kingdom

12:45-14:15h LS 3: LUNCH SYMPOSIUM

AUDITORIUM VIII The challenge of managing severe malignant pain – analgesic efficacy with optimal quality of life (sponsored by Mundipharma)

Chair: Ahmedzai, S., United Kingdom

- 12:45-13:10h Providing effective pain management to cancer patients in all stages of cancer - what and when? Nauck, F., Germany 13:10-13:35h
- Prolonged-release oxycodone/naloxone in chronic severe cancer pain – results from the OXN2001 study multicentre RCT Ahmedzai, S., United Kingdom
- 13:35-14:00h Management of severe malignant pain in clinical practice: From clinical trials to real-life patient cases Fallon, M., United Kingdom Panel questions and answers

Smith, K., United Kingdom

OPEN TASK FORCE MEETING: INTEGRATION OF MEDICAL DISCIPLINES 12:45-13:45h AND SPECIALIST PALLIATIVE CARE

Chairs: Strasser, F., Switzerland; Caraceni, A.T.G., Italy; Cherny, N., Israel; Teunissen, S., Netherlands **SALA 1.03**

PAEDIATRICS IN PALLIATIVE CARE TASFORCE – OPEN MEETING 12:45-14:15h

SALA 1.08 Chairs: Craig, F., United Kingdom; Marston, J., South Africa; Martino, R., Spain; Wood, C., France; Zernikow, B., Germany

OPEN MEETING OF THE EAPC FAMILY CARER TASKFORCE AND INTERNATIONAL 12:45-13:30h PALLIATIVE CARE FAMILY CAREGIVER RESEARCH COLLABORATIVE (IPCFRC)





SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

14:30-15:40h	PL 4: PLENA	ARY SESSION IV
AUDITORIUM I	Chair: De Conno	, F., Milano, Italy
	14:30-15:00h	PL 4.1: Palliative Care and HIV Plenary
		Gwyther, L., South Africa
	15:00-15:10h	EAPC News – EAPC Strategy
		Schmidlin, E., Switzerland
	15:10-15:40h	PL 4.2: Palliative Care in Romania – Between Poor Resources
		and Poor Management
		Donea, D.O., Romania
16:30-18:00h	PS 19: PAR	ALLEL SYMPOSIUM
AUDITORIUM VII		I Spiritual Care
	Chairs: Firth, P.,	United Kingdom; Larkin, P., Ireland
	16:30-17:00h	PS 19.1: Compassion: The Essence of Hospice and Palliative Care
		Larkin, P., Ireland
	17:00-17:30h	PS 19.2: How Do We Respond to Spiritual Suffering?
		Benito, E., Spain
	17:30-18:00h	PS 19.3: Clinical Responses to Suffering in Palliative Care Practice
		Hegarty, M., Australia
16:30-18:00h	PS 21: PAR	ALLEL SYMPOSIUM
		e the Health Authorities and the Politicians?
ALC: UP		en, A., Netherlands; Callaway, M., United States
	16:30-16:52h	PS 21.1: How to Involve Health Authorities Wodarg, W., Germany
	16:52-17:14h	PS 21.2: A Business Case for Substitution of Palliative Care from Hospitals
DEVE	10.52-17.141	
		to Hospice and Home Care Settings Groenewoud, S., Netherlands
	17:14-17:36h	PS 21.3: The Social Business Case
		Demoulin, L., Netherlands
	17:36-17:58h	PS 21.4: Public Health Approach to Palliative Care – The Example of Portugal
		Gu <mark>erreiro</mark> , I., Portugal



16:30-18:00h PS 20: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM

10.00 10.0011			
AUDITORIUM IV		f Highlights of EU Projects r, R., Canada; Payne, S., United Kingdom	
	16:30-16:45h	PS 20.1: Access to Opioid Medication in Europe (ATOME) Jünger, S., Germany	
	16:45-17:00h	PS 20.2: European Palliative Care Research Collaborative (EPCRC) Kaasa, S., Norway	
	17:00-17:15h	PS 20.3: PRISMA, a Pan-European EC Co-ordinating Action: Reflecting	
		the Positive Diversities of European Priorities for Research and	
		Measurement in End-of-Life Care Harding, R., United Kingdom	
	17:15-17:30h	PS 20.4: OPCARE9 – An International Collaborative to Optimise Research	
		for the Care of Cancer Patients in the Last Days of Life Ellershaw, J., United Kingdom	
	17:30-17:45h	PS 20.5: Best Practice in Palliative Care: highlights of the EU project Vissers, K.C., Netherlands	
	17:45-18:00h	PS 20.6: EURO-IMPACT: a 4-year EU 7th FP Marie Curie Initial Training	
		Network in Palliative Care Research Deliens, L., Belgium	

16:30-18:00h PS 18: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3b) Reaching out Towards Oncology

Chairs: Cherny, N., Israel; Caraceni, A.T.G., Italy

- 16:30-17:00h PS 18.1: Barriers to Diffusion of Palliative Care into Oncology Practice Cherny, N., Israel
- 17:00-17:30h PS 18.2: Decision Making Based on Symptoms Stone, P., United Kingdom
- 17:30-18:00h PS 18.3: Evidence-Based Decision Making Bruera, E., United States

l 6:30-18:00h	PS 17: PARAL	LEL SYMPOSIUM
AUDITORIUM I	Breathlessness Chairs: Bausewein	, C., United Kingdom; Currow, D., Australia
	16:30-17:00h	PS 17.1: Management of Breathlessness in Advanced Disease – Have We
		Got Any Further? Higginson, I., United Kingdom
	17:00-17:30h	PS 17.2: Palliative Care of COPD: More Intractable Breathlessness than
		End of Life White, P., United Kingdom
	17:30-18:00h	PS 17.3: The Role of Physiotherapy in Breathlessness Simader, R., Germany



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

16:30-18:00h	FC 10: FREE COMMUNICATION		
AUDITORIUM II	End of Life Care I		
	Chairs: Filbet, M.,	France; Ostgathe, C., Germany	
	16:30-16:45h	FC 10.1: Existential-developmental Issues across the Life-span in Cancer	
		& End of Life Care	
		Poppito, S.R., United States	
	16:45-17:00h	FC 10.2: Patterns of Decision-making towards the End of Life in the Intensive	
		Care Setting – A Qualitative Study	
		Rumble, C., United Kingdom	
	17:00-17:15h	FC 10.3: Dying Is a Transition – Between Total Pain and Total Serenity	
		Bueche, D., Switzerland	
	17:15-17:30h	FC 10.4: The Provision of Culturally Sensitive Palliative and End of Life Care	
		in New Zealand: The Views of Health Care Professionals	
		Bellamy, G., New Zealand	
	17:30-17:45h	FC 10.5: Pathway for Improving the Care of the Dying (PICD) in a Tertiary	
		Referral Hospital – Changing the Culture in the Desert of the Death Deniers	
		O'Connor, G., Australia	
	17:45-18:00h	FC 10.6: Increased Sense of Peace and Similar Levels of Pain Control and	
		Family Distress when Dying at Home vs. in Hospital: Results from a Mortality	
		Followback Study in Cancer	
		Gomes, B., United Kingdom	



16:30-18:00h	PD 2: POST	ER DISCUSSION II
AUDITORIUM III	Chairs: Pereira,	J., Canada; De Conno, F., Milano, Italy
	16:30-16:39h	Pediatric Palliative Home Care: Experience of Bereaved Parents with
		a Hospital-based Liaison Team Ruysseveldt, I., Belgium
	16:39-16:48h	Antibiotic Therapy within a Specialist Palliative Care In-patient Unit – Too
		Much of a Good Thing? O'Reilly, V., Ireland
	16:48-16:57h	Sustaining Improved Palliative Care in Care Homes Stevenson, B., United Kingdom
	16:57-17:06h	Advance Directives: Knowledge and Attitudes of Citizens of One Health Area Redondo Molano, M.J., Spain
	17:06-17:15h	Report of 2 Years Experience of Humor Therapy as a New Concept
		in Palliative Care
		Kessler, A., Germany
	17:15-17:24h	End of Life Care – What Information Do We Need? A Survey of Irish
		Primary Care Doctors Kiely, F.G., Ireland
	17:24-17:33h	Review of Referral Practices to a Specialist Pediatric Palliative Care Service
		a Tertiary Cancer Centre in Urban India Muckaden, M., India
	17:33-17:42h	Exercise Program for the Management of Cancer-related Fatigue in Palliative
		Care Patients. A Pilot, Randomized, Controlled Trial Pyszora, A., Poland
	17:42-17:51h	How We Have Managed to Reach out to the Disadvantaged People who
		Need Palliative Care Sithole, Z.M., South Africa

51

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

16:30-18:00h	FC 11: FREE COMMUNICATION		
AUDITORIUM VI	Life Span		
	Chairs: Ling, J.,	Ireland; Oliver, D., United Kingdom	
	16:30-16:45h	FC 11.1: Results from a Pain Management Intervention in a Veterans' Long	
		Term Care Facility Johnston, G.M., Canada	
	16:45-17:00h	FC 11.2: When to Involve Hospital Palliative Care Team in the Care of Teenagers	
		and Young Adults with Cancer – A Theoretical Analysis of Practice Experience Duke, S., United Kingdom	
	17:00-17:15h	FC 11.3: An Evidence Based Model of Palliative Care in Long Term Care Parker, D., Australia	
	17:15-17:30h	FC 11.4: Intensive Care Outreach Network (ICON) and End-of-Life Decisions	
		in a Children's Hospital Schumacher, K., United Kingdom	
	17:30-17:45h	FC 11.5: Paediatric Palliative Home Care in Lower Saxony, Germany by	
		Paediatricians, Hospice Services and Nursing Teams Kremeike, K., Germany	
	17:45-18:00h	FC 11.6: Development of a New Service Model to Deliver End of Life Care	
		to Elderly Patients in Nursing Homes Saunders, Y., United Kingdom	



08:30-10:00h	PS 22: PARALLEL SYMPOSIUM		
AUDITORIUM II	Nausea and Vo	miting	
	Chairs: Bennett, N	A., United Kingdom; Berkowitch, M., Israel	
	08:30-09:00h	PS 22.1: Clinical Presentations and Mechanisms of N + V, Epidemiology Bruera, E., United States	
	09:00-09:30h	PS 22.2: Pharmacology of Anti-emetics and Newer Drugs Andrews, P., United Kingdom	
	09:30-10:00h	PS 22.3: Parallel Session "Nausea and Vomiting" (Current Evidence from	
		Cochrane/other Systematic Reviews) Bennett, M., United Kingdom	
08:30-10:00h	PS 23: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM	
AUDITORIUM III	•	Towards Psycho-Oncology K., Hungary; Cherny, N., Israel	
	08:30-09:00h	PS 23.1: Psychosocial Care: A New Standard in Quality Cancer Care,	
		Joint Symposium IPOS-EAPC "Reaching out towards psycho-oncology" Travado, L., Portugal	
	09:00-09:30h	PS 23.2: Definition Diagnostic Tools and Treatment of Depression	
		in Palliative Care de Walden-Galuszko, K., Poland	
	09:30-10:00h	PS 23.3: Hopelessness and Related Variables in Cancer Care (Joint	
		Symposium IPS-EAPC "Reaching Out Towards Psycho-Oncology") Grassi, L., Italy	
08:30-10:00h	PS 27: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM	
AUDITORIUM VI	Core Competences – What Has to be Tought? Chairs: Larkin, P., Ireland; Pereira, J., Canada		
	08:30-09:00h	PS 27.1: Core Competencies: What Has To Be Taught? Pereira, J., Canada	
	09:00-09:30h	PS 27.2: DACUM Process for Developing Palliative Care Core Competencies	
		in Switzerland	

Gamondi, C., Switzerland; Currat, T., Switzerland

09:30-10:00h Core Competencies for PC Nurses De Vlieger, T., Belgium



SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME SATURDAY | MAY | 21st | 2011

08:30-10:00h	PS 25: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM	
AUDITORIUM VII		a come Indicators ., Belgium; Ostgathe, C., Germany	
	08:30-08:52h	PS 25.1: EPCRC – Quality Assurance and Outcomes in Palliative Care:	
		A Common Ground Is Emerging Kaasa, S., Norway	
	08:52-09:14h	PS 25.2: PRISMA: Results from a Co-ordinating Action to Improve Outcomes	
		in Palliative and End of Life Care across Europe Higginson, I., United Kingdom	
	09:14-09:36h	PS 25.3: Identifying Outcome Indicators – OPCARE 9 Ostgathe, C., Germany	
	09:36-09:58h	PS 25.4: Implementation of Quality Indicators for the Organisation	
		of Palliative Care Engels, Y., Netherlands	
08:30-10:00h	PS 26: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM	
AUDITORIUM VIII	How Should Palliative Care Deal with Patients Requesting PAS or Euthanasia Moderator: Fürst, C.J., Sweden		
	08:30-08:35h	PS 26.1: How Should Palliative Care Deal with Patients Requesting PAS	
		or Euthanasia Finlay, I.G., United Kingdom	
	08:35-08:45h	How Should Palliative Care Deal with Patients Requesting	
		PAS or Euthanasia Cohen, J., Belgium; Nauck, F., Germany	
	08:45-08:50h	PS 26.3: How Not To Deal with Requests for PAS or Euthanasia Materstvedt, L.J., Norway	
	08:50-10:00h	Discussion	
08:30-10:00h	PS 24: PARA	LLEL SYMPOSIUM	
PAV 3 (ROOM 3h) Opioids Recep	tors	

Chairs: De Conno,	F., Italy, Sjögren, F., Denmark
08:30-09:00h	PS 24.1: µ-Opioid Receptors: Correlation of Agonist Efficacy for Signalling
	with Ability to Activate Internalization
	MCFHEISON, J., UNITED KINGDUN
09:00-09:30h	PS 24.2: Update on New Mechanisms of Opioid
	Sacerdote, P., Italy
09:30-10:00h	PS 24.3: Distinct Sensory Neuron Opioid Receptor Expression in Different
	States of Disease
11	Schaefer, M., Germany



08:30-10:00h FC 13: FREE COMMUNICATION

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3a) Policy

Chairs: Rhebergen, A., Netherlands; Gomez Batiste, Spain

- 08:30-08:45h FC 13.1: Can Donors Support the Generation of Evidence to Enhance the Provision and Access to Palliative Care in Low and Middle Income Countries? An Example of a Clinical and Public Health Research Strategy Dix, O., United Kingdom
- 08:45-09:00h FC 13.2: Policy and Palliative Care in Africa What Does the Landscape Look Like? Mwangi-Powell, F.N., Uganda
- 09:00-09:15h FC 13.3: Barriers to Palliative Care and Pain Management in Ukraine Lohman, D., United States
- 09:15-09:30h FC 13.4: 'There's a Specialism as Well which Makes Things Difficult Sometimes': Challenges in Negotiating 'Generalist' and 'Specialist' Palliative Care Provision in England and New Zealand Gott, M., New Zealand
- 09:30-09:45h FC 13.5: The International Visiting Scholars Program: Effectiveness of a 4-week Curriculum in Palliative Medicine Ferris, F., United States EC 13 6: Duing in Europe: A Bublic Health Perspective on Palliative (
 - FC 13.6: Dying in Europe: A Public Health Perspective on Palliative Care Hasselaar, J., Netherlands

08:30-10:00h FC 14: FREE COMMUNICATION

PAV. 3 (ROOM 3c) Organisation of Services

Chaires Dilays I. Un	itad Kingdam, Castantini M, Italy
Chairs: Riley, J., Un	ited Kingdom; Costantini, M., Italy
08:30-08:45h	FC 14.1: Costing Palliative Care Services in Romania
	Mosoiu, D., Romania
08:45-09:00h	FC 14.2: Evaluation of the Marie Curie Cancer Care 'Delivering Choice
	Programme' in the United Kingdom: Controversies, Politics and Evidence
	Payne, S., United Kingdom
09:00-09:15h	FC 14.3: Patterns of Integrated Oncology and Palliative Care (P-IOPC): Shared
	and Simultaneous Care of Specialist Palliative Care and Oncology
	Strasser, F., Switzerland
09:15-09:30h	FC 14.4: Public Preferences for Place of Death: Results from a European
	Cross-national Survey
	Gomes, B., United Kingdom
09:30-09:45h	FC 14.5: Outpatient-based vs. Hospital-based Palliative Care in America:
	A Prospective Comparison of Patient Needs between Service Delivery
	Locations
	Kamal, A.H., United States
09:45-10:00h	FC 14.6: Palliative Care and Emergency Medicine – A Quantitative and
	Qualitative Needs Assessment
	Heimerl, K., Austria



55

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME SATURDAY | MAY | 21st | 2011

08:30-10:00h	FC 12: FREE	COMMUNICATION	
AUDITORIUM I	Bereavement		
	Chairs: Ling, J., Ireland; Muszbek, K., Budapest		
	08:30-08:45h	FC 12.1: RCT of Family Therapy during Palliative Care and Bereavement Kissane, D.W., United States	
	08:45-09:00h	FC 12.2: " Elation" and "Grief": Stories of Personal Growth Amidst Stress	
		from Parents Caring for a Child with a Life-limiting Illness Cadell, S., Canada	
	09:00-09:15h	FC 12.3: Parents' Journey through Death of their Child – Rites of Passage? Price, J., Ireland	
	09:15-09:30h	FC 12.4: After the Death of a Newborn Child: A Study of Parental Grieving	
		and Involvement in a Decision on Restriction of Intensive Care (RIC) Wermuth, I., Germany	
	09:30-09:45h	FC 12.5: A Community Based Approach to Supporting Bereaved Children,	
		Young People and their Families – A Ten Year Retrospective Monroe, B., United Kingdom	
	09:45-10:00h	FC 12.6: Supportive Group Psychotherapy for Relatives of Palliative	
		Care Patients Fegg, M., Germany	
10:30-11:40h	PL 5: PLENAR	RY SESSION V	

UDITORIUM I	Chair: Neto, I., Portugal		
	10:30-11:00h	PL 5.1: Primary Care and Palliative Care	
		Murray, S.A., United Kingdom	
	11:00-11:10h	EAPC News – EAPC Research Network & PRC	
		Kaasa, S., Norway	
	11:10-11:40h	PL 5.2: Palliative Care in Europe: The View from Outside In	
		De Lima, L., United States	

CLOSING CEREMONY 11:40-12:30h

AUDITORIUM I

AU

Chair: Radbruch, L., Germany Presentation of the EAPC Award Announcement of the 7th EAPC Research Congress, Trondheim, Norway Announcement of the 13th EAPC Congress, Prague, Czech Republic Batoto Yetu performance Closing remarks and farewell photo show Radbruch, L., Germany



INTERNAL MEETINGS

INTERNAL MEETINGS WEDNESDAY | MAY | 18th | 2011

09:00-17:00h	ANNUAL MEETING OF THE INTERNATIONAL PRIMARY PALLIATIVE CARE RESEARCH GROUP				
ROOM 1.13					
	09:00-09:30h	Opening Presentation Radbruch, L., Germany			
	09:30-11:00h	Presentation and workshop- European Models of primary care and their			
		influence on palliative care Pachmajer, U., Austria; Pype, P., Belgium; van den Eynden, B., Belgium; Abela, J., M Broggard, T., Denmark			
	11:00-11:30h	Morning Break			
	11:30-12:00h	Palliative Care Beyond Cancer Mitchell, G., Australia; Kendall, M.			
	12:00-13:00h	Presentations and Workshop: Collaboration between primary, hospital and specialist palliative care Van Rijswijk, E., Netherlands; Mason, B.; Eychmüller, S.			
	13:00-14:00h	Lunch			
	14:00-15:30h	Primary PC research and education around the world Burge, F., Canada; Gomez Batiste, X.; Rhee, J.; Leng, M.; Osman, H., Jordan			
	15:30-16:00h	Afternoon break			
	16:00-17:00h	IPPCRG Annual meeting			
11:00-14:00h	CLOSED MEETING FOR WP6 EXPERT MEETING AND THE EAPC LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES TASKFORCE (PART 1)				
R00M 1.06					
12:30-16:30h ROOM 1.15	CLOSED LDI MEETING				
14:30-16:30h	TASKEORCE				
R00M 1.04	TASKFORCE MEETING: PALLIATIVE CARE IN MEDICAL EDUCATION				
THURSD	AY	19th 2011			
10:00-15:00h ROOM 1.08	ELECTIONS OF THE EAPC BOARD				
S					
10:30-12:30h ROOM 1.02	CLOSED MEETING OF THE PEDIATRICS IN PALLIATIVE CARE TASK FORCE				

11:00-12:30h CLOSED MEETING OF EAPC TASKFORCE ON OUTCOME MEASUREMENT ROOM 1.03

12:30-14:00h OPCARE9 (CLOSED MEETING)

SALA 1.04



THURSDAY | MAY | 19th | 2011

12:45-14:15h	CLOSED CONSENSUS MEETING FOR PRISMA / EAPC OUTCOME MEASUREMENT TASKFORCE, MORECARE SCIENTIFIC AND EXPERT COMMITTEE & HEALTH ECONOMICS MEETING
ROOM 1.02	
12:45-13:45h	PHYSIOTHERAPY IN PALLIATIVE CARE TASK FORCE MEETING
ROOM 1.03	
13:30-14:15h	PSYCHOLOGISTS IN PALLIATIVE CARE CLOSED TASK FORCE MEETING
ROOM 1.07	
16:00-18:00h	CLOSED MEETING FOR WP6 EXPERT MEETING AND THE EAPC LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES TASKFORCE PART 2
ROOM 1.02	
7:00-18:00h	CLOSED STEERING GROUP MEETING FOR THE SDO TRANSITIONS TO PALLIATIVE CARE FOR OLDER PEOPLE IN ACUTE HOSPITALS
ROOM 1.03	
18:15-19:45h	GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE EAPC
AUDITORIUM II	

FRIDAY | MAY | 20th | 2011

11:00-12:30h	CLOSED MEETING FOR ALL PRISMA MEMBERS
R00M 1.02	

11:15-14:15h SPIRITUAL CARE TASK FORCE MEETING

13:00-14:00h CLOSED MEETING: WHITE PAPER ON DEMENTIA
R00M 1.15

13:15-14:15h UNBIASED PROJECT MEETING R00M 1.02

13:30-14:15h CLOSED MEETING OF THE STEERING COMMITTEE MEMBERS OF THE EAPC FAMILY CARER TASKFORCE AND INTERNATIONAL PALLIATIVE CARE FAMILY CAREGIVER RESEARCH COLLABORATIVE (IPCFRC)

R00M 1.07

SATURDAY | MAY | 21st | 2011

13:00-16:30h BOARD MEETING IAHPC R00M 1.04

14:00-17:00h EAPC BOARD MEETING ROOM 1.02

EAPC

115

Palliative care reaching out

OPENING CEREMONY / CLOSING SESSION WEDNESDAY | MAY | 18th | 2011

17:30-19:00 **OPENING CEREMONY**

AUDITORIUM I Welcome to Portugal

by *Carminho* Fado singer Official Welcome Neto, I., Portugal Radbruch, L., Germany, President of the EAPC Official Opening by the President of Portugal Cavaco Silva, A., Portugal Opening Ceremonial Lecture by Barbara Monroe Monroe, B., United Kingdom

Orchestra Tocá Rufar

SATURDAY | MAY | 21st | 2011

11:40-12:30h CLOSING CEREMONY

AUDITORIUM I

Chair: Radbruch, L., Germany Presentation of the EAPC Award

Announcement of the 7th EAPC Research Congress, Trondheim, Norway

Announcement of the 13th EAPC Congress, Prague, Czech Republic

Reaching out – A Performance

Batoto Yetu Performance

Closing remarks and farewell photo show Radbruch, L., Germany

THE EAPC MEDIA ROOM

During the congress days Thursday May 19th and Friday May 20th you will have the opportunity to watch a series of selected videos in the media room of at the congress site. Room number and video schedule will be available on site



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS TO SPONSORS





Cephalon

BMJIJournals



GE Healthcare



BMJ Supportive Palliative

Care

FUNDAÇÃO CALOUSTE GULBENKIAN



International Journal of Palliative Nursing

















ProStrakan













Palliative care reaching out

LIST OF EXHIBITORS

COMPANY	COUNTRY	LOCATION OF Exhibition area	STAND NUMBER
APCP - ASSOCIAÇÃO PORTUGUESA DE CUIDADOS PALIATIVOS	PORTUGAL	PAVILION 5	15
APMGB - END OF LIFE PROGRAMME	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	21
ARCHIMEDES	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 4	1
BMJ JOURNALS	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	17
CENTRE OF EXPERTISE IN PALLIATIVE CARE OF THE VU UNIVERSITY	THE NETHERLANDS	PAVILION 5	12
CEPHALON	FRANCE	PAVILION 5	25
EAPC HEAD OFFICE	ITALY	PAVILION 5	5 AND 6
EAPC RESEARCH CONGRESS 2012	NORWAY	PAVILION 5	10
EAPC RESEARCH NETWORK, PRC-EUROPEAN PALLIATIVE CARE RESEARCH CENTRE & JUNIOR FORUM	NORWAY	PAVILION 5	8 AND 9
EJPC HAYWARD MEDICAL COMMUNICATIONS	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	7
ESPIRITO SANTO SAÚDE	PORTUGAL	PAVILION 4	3
FUTURE EAPC CONGRESS 2013	CZECH REPUBLIC	PAVILION 5	11
GE HEATHCARE ULTRASOUND	GERMANY	PAVILION 5	22
GRUNENTHAL	GERMANY	PAVILION 5	27
IAHPC - INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOSPICE & PALLIATIVE CARE	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	PAVILION 5	14
INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF PALLIATIVE NURSING	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	24
IOELC-THE INTERNATIONAL OBSERVATORY ON END OF LIFE	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	13
KING'S COLLEGE LONDON SCHOOL OF MEDICINE		PAVILION 5	18
MUNDIPHARMA	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	28
PALLIATIVE MEDICINE, SAGE PUBLICATIONS LTD.	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	4
PCRS - PALLIATIVE CARE RESERACH SOCIETY		Pavilion 5	20
PRISMA - KING'S COLLEGE LONDON	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	19
PROGENICS	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	PAVILION 5	23
PROSTRAKAN	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 5	26
SECPAL - SOC. ESPAÑOLA DE CUIDADOS PALIATIVOS	SPAIN	PAVILION 5	16
WISEPRESS	UNITED KINGDOM	PAVILION 4	2

Palliative care reaching out

EAPC

IMPRINT

EDITOR EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR PALLIATIVE CARE



European Association for Palliative Care EAPC Onlus Istituto Nazionale dei Tumori I-20133 Milano, Italy

RESPONSIBLE PERSON FOR THE SCIENTIFIC CONTENT

Prof. Dr. Lukas Radbruch Dept. of Palliative Medicine University Hospital Bonn D-53127 Bonn, Germany Palliative Care Centre Malteser Hospital Bonn / Rhein-Sieg D-53123 Bonn, Germany

PUBLISHER / LAYOUT



CONGRESS, MEETING & EVENT MANAGEMENT

Calçada de Arroios, 16 C, Sala 3. 1000-027 Lisbon, Portugal. T: +351 21 842 97 10 F: +351 21 842 97 19 E: info@admedic.pt W: www.admedic.pt



